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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 5:30 PM
To: Chase Settle; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Bob Asher; Yvette Moore
Subject: RE: Kleeman PB Battery Work Plan 2RP-4422

Hello Mr. Settle, 

 

Please include the Remediation Plan section of the updated C‐141 for this submittal. Below are links to the New Rule and updated C‐

141. 

 

New Spill Rule: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/documents/NaturalResourcesWildlifeOilandGasReleases.pdf 

 

C‐141:  http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/documents/C141.pdf 

 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Maria Pruett 
 

Environmental Specialist 

N.M. Oil Conservation Division 

District 2 

811 S. 1st Street 

Artesia, NM 88210 

Desk: 575 748‐1283 X 101 

Cell: 575 840‐5963 

Fax: 575748‐9720 

 

 

 

From: Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 3:20 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>; Yvette Moore <Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com> 
Subject: Kleeman PB Battery Work Plan 2RP‐4422 
 
Please find attached the work plan for the below listed location. 
 

Kleeman PB Battery 
                30‐015‐00253 
                Section 26, T18S‐R26E 
                Eddy County, New Mexico 
                2RP‐4422 
 
 
Thank you, 
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Chase Settle, M.S. 
Rep Safety & Environmental II 
 
EOG Resources 
105 S. 4th Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-4171 (Office) 
575-703-6537 (Cell) 

 
 


